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PROPOSED TENDER FOR SENDIASS SERVICE
MARKET ENGAGEMENT QUESTIONNAIRE
In Camden, our vision for children and young people with special educational needs (SEN) and disabilities (SEND) is that they achieve well in their early years, at school, in adolescence and go on to lead happy and fulfilled lives in adulthood.
Figures as of January 2016 show that there were: 
· 3,852 pupils in Camden schools with SEND 
· 15.9% of Camden school population had some form of special education needs 
· 1,079 Camden children and young people with a SEN statement or an education, health and care (EHC) plan
The Council wishes to consult on proposals for the tender of the Camden SENDIAS service which provides impartial information, advice and support to parents/carers of children with special educational needs or disabilities, and children and young people aged 16-25, about education, health and social care. The requirements for which are set out in the Children and Families Act 2014, the SEND Code of Practice: 0-25 years (2014) and the Quality Standards which provide a national quality framework to support the provision of impartial information, advice and support as set out in the legislation and associated guidance. Further details on the national quality framework are available on this link: 
https://councilfordisabledchildren.org.uk/information-advice-and-support-services-network/resources/ias-services-quality-standards 
IASS services have a duty to provide independent and impartial information, advice, and support to the parents and carers of children and young people who have, or who may have, a special educational need or disability (SEND). This includes children who receive the SEN support programme in schools and those who have a statement of SEN or an education, health and care (EHC) plan. IASS services are statutory, which means that every council must provide them. They are designed to ensure that parents, carers and families of children and young people with SEND have up-to-date information, advice and guidance on matters that allow them to make informed decisions about their child’s education. 
In Camden, the service is currently provided by the Council. In the last year,there were 718 contacts and 195 turned into cases. It is proposed to move away from the current approach, to commissioning the service.
It is anticipated that the contract will be for an initial period of three years commencing on or around September/October 2018, with the option for two extensions of one year each. The indicative annual budget is £102,000. 
Before formally commencing an open tendering, the Council wishes to start the co-design process by undertaking market testing to ascertain the views of suppliers about the services required and the proposed procurement method. Therefore, the Council would welcome the views of suppliers on the questions set out below.
Please respond in the format that outlined below in the Market Engagement Questionnaire.

	MARKET ENGAGEMENT QUESTIONNAIRE
(Please keep answers concise and where relevant no more than 800 words) 

	1. Name of organisation: [insert name] 

	(a) Given all of the information supplied with this market engagement questionnaire, what is your level of interest in applying to deliver these services? 

	           High, Medium, Low [please select one option]

	2. Are you delivering other SENDIAS service? If so, where? 


	

	3. What other services do you deliver to children and young people with SEND?


	

	4. Is it possible to deliver your service model within the budget envelope that we have available? 


	

	5. The Council is an accredited employer with the Living Wage Foundation and champions’ positive and fair working conditions across the private and public sectors. What proportion of your staff delivering these, or similar services, would not be paid at or above the current London Living Wage of £10.20 per hour? 

	

	6. Would you be happy to meet/talk with us individually to discuss your views about this proposed procurement further? If so, please provide contact details.

	



We would be grateful if responses to these questions could be submitted to Daxa Kotecha, Strategic Commissioner, SEND by 10:00 on Tuesday 6 March 2017.  
Responses should be emailed to daxa.kotecha@camden.gov.uk
Depending on this market testing and any potential future supplier event, the Council expects to run a procurement exercise for the SENDIAS service. 
The Council anticipates that the tender will be advertised in http://ted.eurpoa.eu/ and the start date of the contract will be on or around September/October 2018. 
Tenders will also be advertised on, and managed through the e-tendering portal, EU Supply. If you are interested in this or any of our advertised contract notices, please register on, EU Supply (https://www.eu-supply.com). 
See the link below for more information: 
http://www.camden.gov.uk/ccm/navigation/business/tenders-and-contracts/
Please note:
Interested parties will not be prejudiced by any response or failure to respond to this soft market testing/sounding exercise and a response to this notice does not guarantee any invitation to participate in any future public procurement process that the Council may conduct.
This notice does not constitute a call for competition to procure any services for the Council and the Council is not bound to accept any proposals offered. The Council is not liable for any costs, fees or expenses incurred by any party participating in the soft market testing/sounding exercise. Any procurement of any services by the Council in due course will be carried out strictly in accordance with the provisions of the Public Contracts Regulations 2015.
Any responses provided will not be treated as commercially confidential and may be used by the Council in the final service specifications used for the contracts, but no organisation will be individually identified.
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